MINUTES OF 4" MEETING OF THE
WESSEX WATER PARTNERSHIP

Meeting held at Wessex Water, Claverton Down, Bath

Thursday 6 October 2016
Present Dan Rogerson (Chair) Wessex Water observers:
Jeremy Bailey - Environment Agency (JB) Andy Pymer (AP)
Michael Barnes — CCWater (MB) Sue Lindsay (SL)
Gillian Camm Non-Executive Director Wessex  Phil Wickens (PW)
Water (GC) Harriet Penrose (HP) - part

Sarah Cardy - Citizens Advice Wiltshire (SC)
Richard Cresswell — Catchment Panel Chair
(RC)

David Hawkes — Advice UK (DHa)

Jeremy Hawkins — Independent report writer
(JH)

David Heath - CCWater (DHe)

Nicola Morris — Student Representative Bath

University (NM)
Tan Walker — Bath University (IW)

Matt Vaughan-Wilson - Money Advice Trust
MVW)

Apologies:
Martin Green - Age UK South Gloucestershire
MG)
Guest:
Emma Partridge — Blue Marble Research (EP)
Key points and actions from the meeting
1. Welcome and introductions to new members
NM and ITW were welcomed as new members of the Partnership.
Apologies noted.
2. Minutes and actions from last meeting
No other changes to minutes, minutes signed accordingly.

One action had been incorrectly assigned to DHe so that was corrected.

The following updates to actions from the previous meeting were provided:
e DR to follow up on a contact at the Federation of Small Businesses DR



suggested by Wessex Water.
Debrief of industry wide challenge group events
Verbal update provided by DR.

DR reported that Ofwat seem much more willing to liaise with the challenge
group chairs and encourage sharing of ideas and best practice. Governance
and ensuring independence of challenge groups has also been discussed. It is
still a little unclear of Ofwat’s expectations of the CCGs moving forward.

Mid-year performance

AP gave an update on Wessex Water’s (WW) performance to the end of

August. Key discussion points were:

e RC questioned how WW can be Industry Leading on Environmental
Performance (EPA) but only 5% on Pollution Incidents. Partly this is
because the top 5 companies for pollutions are all relatively close in
performance. And partly the EPA includes other measures as well such as
numeric permit compliance, sludge management, NEP delivery and self-
reporting and WW performs better than other companies across all
measures taken as a whole. Next year the EA intend to introduce further
metrics in the EPA including security of supply and flood risk metrics.

e DHe commented that CCW recently published their complaints report and
are pleased to see WW doing repeatedly well and continuing to improve.
CCW praised WW in their report and DHe has been very positive about
WW in media interviews.

e DR asked about drinking water failures that were due to customer assets as
opposed to WW assets where the customer was likely to take no action.
AP confirmed that WW can only use enforcement powers with
commercial customers and schools where there may be a risk to public
health. For domestic customers with lead pipework, WW can offer to
replace lead service pipes. WW can’t resolve instances where it is the
actual cold water tap at fault as most customers would not replace them.
The sampling programme is random so it is unlikely that the same
property will come up again.

e RC queried British Standards regarding internal plumbing and fittings. AP
confirmed that it is in fact illegal to fit non-compliant taps into a property
but it isn’t illegal to sell them. WW is working with other organisations to
campaign for a change to the law and expect campaigns such as the one
relating to micro beads to help. It is much better to tackle the
manufacturers. DR to raise this issue at the next CCG chair’s meeting and
liaise with Richard Hargrave at WW who sits on the WRAS committee.

e SC asked about the water quality failures relating to WW assets and
whether there was any form of trend. AP confirmed these tend to be iron
failures and we do have a continuous mains refurbishment programme to
tackle any hot spots identified by the sampling. WW to add more
information about this in our year-end reporting.

e RC suggested that WW do more to publicise the investment in Bridgwater

DR

AP

SL



related to Burnham Jetty either in the media or directly with customers.
This may help alleviate any customer negativity about the poor
performance of the beach.

JH pointed out that it was a difficult message for customers as WW are
investing in the area but it still doesn’t remove all of the risk that the beach
may fail.

IW commented on the carbon cost of electricity and whether WW’s
consumption has increased. AP confirmed that there had been significant
increases in energy use with tighter treatment standards, but energy
efficiency measures now meant that it is on a downward trend.

DR asked if WW is able to specify where its power comes from but AP
confirmed this wasn’t possible although WW does maximise use of its
own self-generated energy.

RC asked about the option of showing water use information on
customers’ bills and DHa asked if such information could be used to
change water use behaviour. SL confirmed that WW was working with its
print provider to include graphs of water use on bills which provide
comparisons with previous water use and households with similar
occupancy. IW suggested some caution should be taken as research shows
that in some cases customers with below average water use may then think
they can use more. SL to share WW’s proposal with IW. SC suggested
that case studies should also be considered.

DR asked about WW’s plans to meter on change of ownership. PW
confirmed this will start mid-October. Water use savings of around 15%
were achieved in WW’s previous meter trial.

NM suggested WW should target water efficiency information to student
housing as many students are keen to save water. SL to speak to the water
efficiency team.

DHe shared insight from another water company that had introduced
compulsory metering. In that case 38% who switched ended up with
higher bills so WW should be mindful of that.

IW said that he had done some research work on the transition to a meter
which showed that customers need support over 4-6 weeks to help them
change their habits.

MVW asked if the change to a 2-year reversion policy had made a
difference. PW felt it may have made a small impact but this was masked
by heavier promotion of optional metering.

SC suggested that the tools on the WW website to help customers estimate
their water use are quite difficult to use and asked if WW could consider
any simplification. SL to feed this back to the water efficiency team.

IW asked if more can be done to nudge customers to purchase water
efficient goods but SC suggested this is more difficult for those on lower
incomes.

SL

SL

SL

WW will be publishing interim results in November so these will be shared gy,
with the WW Partnership.



5. Customer and stakeholder information assurance process

PW presented an update on our assurance process. Key discussion points

were:
L

DHe asked if the MOSL systems were working well in relation to the
market opening for non-household customers. PW confirmed that
WW had successfully loaded property data. There were some
performance issues on the Monday in terms of speed of processing but
that was not unexpected on day one.

DHa suggested the draft assurance plan included a lot of information
about the communication channels used but not enough about the
quality of the content. He questioned what WW do to make sure
customer communications were in plain English. MVW referred to the
crystal mark. SL confirmed that WW customer communications are
directed by a central team of writers in our Public Relations
department who make sure they are in plain English and easy to
understand. WW also has letter templates for staff and all of our
customer relations teams are fully trained to make sure our written
correspondence is much more engaging and personalised. The WW
website complies with accessibility guidelines and undergoes thorough
user testing. WW holds both the Customer Excellence Award and the
British Standard for Inclusive Service Provision. PW to add this
information to the assurance plan.

JH asked if WW has applied the same risk process on the new areas.
PW confirmed this was the case and scores have been revisited and
new risks identified which have been scored in the same way.

SC asked if there had been any breaches in policy and whether the
assurance process was working. PW confirmed WW is confident that
the information we provide is good quality and this review has given
us greater confidence.

SC asked about data protection and keeping customers’ data secure.
PW pointed out that although this information isn’t included in the
assurance plan at the moment, WW does have a data protection policy
and controls in place. AP confirmed WW will add some information
on this to the plan.

DR asked about the role of the WWP in documents such as the
assurance plan. AP confirmed that the WWP should give a general
view and where there is specific expertise on the panel then that can be
shared.

JB asked whether Ofwat specify what is meant by information. Ofwat
has not so WW has chosen a wider definition to include information to
customers as the company felt this was important.

JB asked about the consequences if the assurance plan doesn’t meet
Ofwat’s expectations. AP explained there were 3 categories of
assurance and Ofwat expect to intervene for those companies in the
lower category. Once Ofwat publish their views in November, it will
help WW gain a better idea if the assurance plan is broad enough in
scope.

PW

PW



e RC commented that looking at the wider business plan assurance, he
sympathises with companies as it is a competition but there has been
no bar set. There appears to be an overemphasis on the assurance but
not if the company is doing enough with the data they have. GC
agreed the assurance plan is an unusual document as it is an assurance
of a process and doesn’t pick up the important issues for customers
such as what we do with their personal data.

e Both RC and JB suggested that the Partnership should make these
points to Ofwat, DR to consider how this should be done and DR
potentially write to Ofwat.

e DR asked how WW can challenge data reported by regulators. JB
commented that each regulator will have its own reporting and
assurance processes and JB would be happy to share the EA’s
assurance processes with the Partnership if required.

6. Charges 2017-18

PW presented information on charges for 2017/18. Key discussion points
were:

e DR asked about expected change in charges as a result of switching.
PW confirmed it is modelled based on primarily what history teaches
us and drivers for switching such as bill rises and promotion.

e DHe asked if the WW Board is happy with the bad debt as a %. AP
confirmed the Board looks at benchmarking information which shows
WW generally performs well, but this is a continued area of focus.
2012/13 was not representative as there was an accounting adjustment
in that year.

e DHa pointed out there had been a sharp drop in customers switching to
meters. PW said that this is in part due to there being no bill increases
in 2015/16. WW has been very actively promoting meters in the last
six months.

e RC asked if WW could provide more detailed statistics on households
on lower incomes such as on benefits. DHa pointed out that bill rises
were more acceptable if a customer had average earnings. He was
keen to understand what happens to customers who are below average
but who fall outside of the tap affordability schemes. PW said that
WW could model some expected changes for those on lower incomes
and how benefit changes are making an impact. SL pointed out that
WW’s affordability schemes are designed to pick up any customers in
financial difficulty as the eligibility criteria is so broad. SC suggested
mapping some of the changes to the benefit caps might be helpful.
Mapping work done in Wiltshire suggests that some individuals will
lose significant amounts as a result of welfare reform changes.

e TW asked if WW was using mean or median disposable income in its PW
modelling. PW to confirm.

e RC asked about social tariffs. SL confirmed that WW’s affordability
work is overseen by the Affordability Advisory Group. This includes
SC, MVW and GC from the WWP. SL to share the minutes from the
last meeting of this group along with any other useful information on SL

PW






